Ezekiel Corliss Hotel

Levi T. Corliss
Born: December 25, 1855
Died: December 21, 1916

M ary Corliss
Born: September 1857, OH
Died: 1956 Multnomah County, OR

1870 Census— K eene, lonia County, M1

Corliss, Ira 43 yrsb. Canada Farm laborer
Corliss, Lou 41 yrs b. NY

Corliss, Ezekel 17 yrs b. Ml Farm laborer
Corliss, Levi 15yrs b. Ml Farm laborer

Corliss, George 13 yrs b. Ml
Corliss, Alexander 11 yrs b. Ml

Corliss, Lois 7yrs b. Ml

1910 Census—Merlin Precinct, Josephine Co., OR
Corliss, L T 54 yrsb. Ml Farmer, genera farm
Corliss, Mary 52 yrsh. OH

1911 “Everything is growing at Three Pines. Thereis
thought of a development league in the near future.
Skyscrapers are not yet in evidence, but the buildings
that have in all cases proceeded them are in evidence
more and more each day. Five carpenters are today
putting the finishing touches on the Corliss hotel. It
will soon be occupied and a much needed
improvement will have been supplied.” Rogue River
Courier. May 26, 1911. Three Pines.

Corliss Creek islocated in the Three Pines Fruit Tracts
and flows south to Bannister Creek. It was named
after the Ezekel and Levi Corliss families.!

1. State W ater Resources Board. 1970. Rogue Drainage Basin Oregon. M ap
No. 15.6. Salem, OR.
2. Walker, Mike. 2001. Interview of John Halstead. Hugo, OR.

Levi Corliss

1911 “Machinery for the brick yard is being installed
and the finished product will soon be on the market.”
Rogue River Courier.” July 14, 1911. Three Pines.

“William Rolph, superintendent of the noted Burrell
orchards, will leave the employ of the company
owning the same and move to the land he has
purchased here. He has rented the house now
occupied by L. T. Corliss as a hotel and will live there
until his own home on the fruit land is completed. Mr.
Corliss, who owns the building, will move to the house
on the [?] where the brick yard of the Three Pines
Brick company is located and give his entire time to
the manufacture of brick. Heis a practical brick
maker, having spent some years in that business in
Michigan.” Rogue River Courier. July 28, 1911. Three
Pines.

7 “C.J. Perryand C. J.

] Dunton of the Tolo

Brick company, were
A recently here

r—ﬁﬂd inspecting the plant of

., the Three Pines Brick

| company. They report

~ the clay to be fine for

the manufacture of brick.” Rogue River Courier.

August 25, 1911. Three Pines.

1912 “Levi Corlissis at work for a time in the Hoover
orchard at Medford.” Rogue River Courier.
November 1, 1912. Three Pines.

1916 Levi Corlissdied December 21, 1916. Heis
buried at the Pleasant V alley Cemetery (lot
B2/R5/L2).

Levi Corliss Brick Factory

1920 “A pleasant evening was enjoyed at the home of
Mr. Price on the evening of December 24 by Mrs.
Corliss and daughter, Venita, Mr. and Mrs. Wright,
Miss lva Wright, Fred, Tom and Virgil Wright and
Mr. Springer. Venita Corliss in spending a few days
with her sister, Mrs. Allen, in Grants Pass. Rogue
River Courier. January 9, 1920. Three Pines Weekly.

Mr. Corliss, who owns the building, will move to the
house on the [?] where the brick yard of the Three
Pines Brick company is located and give his entire
time to the manufacture of brick. Heis a practical

brick maker, having spent some years in that business
in Michigan.” Rogue River Courier.
July 28, 1911. Three Pines.

1956 Mary L Corliss died M ultnomah County 1956
[not necessarily the 1910 Census Merlin Precinct

M ary Corliss since this would make her 99 years old,
but not impossible].

The extended M arshall Halstead family has been
living in Three Pines, Oregon since 1946. Edith
“Edie” Halstead still lives on the old home place.
John Halstead informed Mike Walker that his Dad
was always digging up old bricks when he plowed his
field.?

Want moreinformation? Contact an officer of the
Hugo Neighborhood on how you can become
involved in your community history and land use.




Hugo Neighborhood
Association & Historical
Society’s Mission

Thisinformation brochure is one of a series of
documents published by the Hugo Neighborhood
Association & Historical Society (Hugo Neighbor-
hood). It isdesigned to be shared with neighbors for
the purpose of helping protect our rural quality of life
by promoting an informed citizenry in decision-
making. The Hugo Neighborhood is an informal
nonprofit charitable and educational organization with
aland use and history mission of promoting the social
welfare of its neighbors.

Land Use &
History

The Hugo Neighborhood’s land use mission is to
promote Oregon Statewide Goal 1 — Citizen
Involvement, and to preserve, protect, and enhance the
livability and economic viability of its farms, forests,
and rural neighbors. It will act, if requested, as a
technical resource assisting neighbors to represent
themselves.

Its history mission is to educate, collect, preserve,
interpret, and research its local history and to
encourage public interest in the history of the Hugo
area.

V olunteer membership dues are $10.00 annually per
family and normally used for paper, ink, envelopes,
publications and mailings. Send us your e-mail
address if you want to know what we are doing.

Email: hugo@jeffnet.org
Web Page: http://www.hugoneighborhood.org/
Edited by Jean Boling, Karen Rose, & Mike Walker

HNA& HS Officers

Wayne McKy, Chair
6497 Hugo Road
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526

Mike Walker, Education Chair
3388B Merlin Rd #195
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526

Web M aster
Karen Rose, Web M aster
575 Red Mountain Drive
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
Josephine County Historical Society
Jean Boling, Historic Sites Chair

214 NW Booth Street
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
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LEVI CORLISS,
EARLY BRICK
MAKER
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Three Pines, Oregon: Early Twentieth Century

Josephine County

Corliss Hotel Legend
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